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0 ards the institution. 

he Board of Govenxrs et the City Council on ay 28 (57) and 

• Russell cxplai-ned that the Library mo one of hich the city 

ell be proud, as it ranked second only to the General 

sembly Library in 7ellington, but the city had enjoyed the 

rivileges or t e institution °\vithout one oi~p nee of the city 

unds having been opent upon it . ' Al though the Board recognised 

extend the library \ith he gro1th of the city, it had 

o funds to devote to the purpose . In the previouo ye r, ne rly 

2000 had been spent on the Library ( 500 of 1hich came 1'1 n tl e 

ndo nnent), and yet, at the end o!' the y-..a1 .. , tl e Library ac"'ou.nt 

debit balance of .£636. He was of the opinion that, f 

Council 1ould undertake a. municipal system o'f' libra1•ies 

of a small vote,(5B) it could then contribute its shar of 

of maintenance of he central library. In th _ast, the 

oard had supported the Publ c Library nt the expense o'f' the uocum 

nd higher education, and this :ras not right. The institutions 

der its control :rere gro1ing rithout any corresponding increase 

n the Board'· revenue, and he hoped t c City Council woul ct 

he Board in the tter. Ai'ter the deputation had :rithdraJn, the 

jorlty of th Counc:.tllora appeared in favour of a grant .o!larda 

he free portion of' the Library, but ·he matter vas referred to the 

inance Committee . On the f'ollo:ring evening, at a meeting of the 

oard, a resolution was passed !;hat, in the event o'f' the Co 1 

ibid iay 29, 1908. 
c thus ~crve the oute1"' po1,.tions of' the ci y s ch as Sy enham, 

Linwood and St . Albans . 


